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Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

From: Malik Rehman <Malik.Rehman@co.yakima.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 7:26 AM

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Subject: RE: Grade Crossing Protective Fund Request
Attachments: QUOTE FROM KNOBEL.pdf

Kathy,

Attached is the quote from our contractor. Yakima County will be able to participate in only engineering and
construction inspection costs. We will be able to install the flasher only if we receive full funding.

Thanks

Malik

From: Hunter, Kathy (UTC) [mailto:khunter@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 7:45 AM

To: Malik Rehman

Cc: Wagner, Richard W; Boston, Bob (UTC)

Subject: Grade Crossing Protective Fund Request

Malik,

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) received Yakima County’s (County) Grade Crossing
Protective Fund (GCPF) application for installation of activated advance warning signage along South Track Road near
highway railroad grade crossing#104518X.

| will be sending you a letter notifying the county that UTC does not have any GCPF funds remaining in the current
biennium which ends June 30, 2013. UTC anticipates that GCPF funding will be available at the beginning of the next
biennium, July 1.

Staff will hold off evaluating the County’s application until this time. However, in the meantime please supplement the
application with a breakdown of the estimated total cost of the project, as requested in Section 10 of the application.
The application states a quote is attached but one was not submitted. Also, UTC typically awards up to $20,000 per
project. Can you clarify if the County would be able to contribute the remaining amount of $20,000 to complete the
project.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you.

Kathy Hunter, Deputy Assistant Director, Transportation Safety
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

PO Box 47250 _

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Office Telephone: (360) 664-1257
Cell: (360) 701-1612
Fax: (360) 586-1150
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KNOBEL’S ELECTRIC, INC.

801 TENNANT LANE
YAKIMA, WA 98901 A
PHONE (509) 452:9157 cremen L8
FAX (509) 453-1480 I
QUOTATION
TO: YAKIMA COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICES DATE: DECEMBER 28, 2012
ATTN: MALIK REHMAN, PE RE; FLASHING RAILROAD
SIGNALS AT
TRACK ROAD
FAX: 574-2301
Genfieman:

We herewith submit cur quotation on the sbove named job. The propoas) &8 shown In this quotation latakanfmmthpiansandspedﬁcaﬂmsdmeahovanamedlobasdmedateo{
issue, IfaddendahavabeenmaﬁemumpedﬂmthnswhldmdMadhandaﬂemmapfopmlmwmmemﬁonwmmakenoteatoeoveﬂngmme. This quatation Is
subject to strkes, accidents or causes bayond our control, and to tanms and condition of & performance contract.

LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TO PROVIDE ELECTRICAL WORK AS FOLLOWS:

PROVIDE ELECTRICAL PERMIT

PROVIDE 120/240 VOLT SERVICE

PROVIDE 2 POLES WITH SIGNS AND BEACONS
PROVIDE 2 CONCRETE BASES

INSTALL CONDUIT, J BOXES, AND CONDUCTORS
PROVIDE EXCAVATION AND BACKFILL

PUSH CONDUIT UNDER RAILROAD TRACKS
PUSH CONDUIT UNDER ROADWAY

LUMP SUM - $34,636.00
7.9% WSST _2736.24
$37.372.24

NOTE: FINAL CONNECTION OF WIRING INTO RAILROAD CONTROLS BY OTHERS.

NOTE: OUR BID DOES NOT INCLUDE RAILROAD INSURANCE.
NOTE: OUR BID DOES NOT INCLUDE A RAILROAD FLAGMAN.

SIN LY,

ROUBENO|
ESTIMATOR

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
Quolation s for acceptancewithin _____days from above data.




